Maysville, Mo. November 5, 2018

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission

West District Commissioner Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek. Absent, Presiding Commissioner, Harold Allison

West District Commissioner, Kyle White led all in attendance in prayer with all reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. Office holders and employees attended the prayer and pledge this Monday morning.

The Commission welcomes any and all to the openings of their Commission meetings.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the agenda with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. Motion carried. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to approve the minutes from the October 29th meeting with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion carried.

Recorder JoAnn Marshall met with the Commission to discuss putting flooring in her office she also advised that her reimbursement for her office would be distributed to the County on the 31st in the amount of \$50,530.00.

Sheriff Andy Clark met with the Commission to discuss School Resource Officer's, weekend activities and issues around the County.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss equipment, brush letter that had not been responded to and work they were doing around the County. 30 day notices to these patrons whom had not responded to brush letters will be sent out stating they have until the end of November to clear their brush at that time if the brush is not cleared bids will be advertised in the paper for the brush to be removed and the bill will be attached to the patrons taxes.

The 2nd reading of the Liberty Road closure was done with final reading being in December and road closing in January.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised the Commission that she had received notice from Attorney Ivan Schraeder that Ameren Missouri had filed an application with the PSC to own and operate a wind farm in Atchison County. DeKalb County is not involved in any way except if this was granted other wind farm developers may follow suit and take away from the tax dollars the County currently is receiving. The Commission has requested Attorney Ivan Schraeder to file an application to intervene in order to protect our current taxes. Attorney Schraeder will keep in touch with the Commission as the process moves forward. Reminder at this time this does not involve DeKalb County but does involve Atchison County. The Commission is merely trying to protect the tax base we have concerning turbines.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek thanked the Commission for helping her poll workers load up the equipment for election day.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White will attend a meeting of the Region D on Thursday November 8 in Clarksdale.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White the motion to adjourn with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Commission will be November 13, 2018 at 9 a.m.